

Campus Development Committee Meeting Minutes

DATE: Thursday, February 27, 2020

TIME: 10:30AM-11:30AM

LOCATION: Burruss 130

Members Present: Robin Allnutt, Richard Blythe, Alan Grant, Natalie Koppier, Laura Hagy, Liza Morris, Graham Smith

Members Absent: Jeri Baker, Tanyel Bulbul, Ali Cross, Annabelle Fuselier, Chris Kiwus, Mostafa Mohammed, Ken Smith, James Tokuhisa, Ross Verbrugge, Pam Vickers

Guests: Mike Dunn, Brian Kubecki, Sharan Patnaik, Sarah Myers

1. Welcome

- Liza Morris welcomed attendees to meeting and called group to order.
- The committee lacked quorum, so approval of minutes was tabled.
- Each attendee shared the wildest campus traffic-related incident they have experienced.

2. Presentation

- Mike Dunn, Transportation Planning Engineer, gave an overview of traffic impacts around campus as they relate to:
 - Capital Projects
 - Chilled Water project
 - Multi-Modal Transit Facility (MMTF)
 - VDOT paving
 - Campus closures map:
<https://vtadmin.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=75e09297df2b4307b0235645580bb7b5>

3. Liza Morris opened the floor for discussion and questions.

- Guest asked about accessibility around campus.

- Brian Kubecki and Liza Morris discussed related projects around campus and showed ADA project slides from a recent Quarterly Facilities Update meeting.